
From: Daly, Keith
To: Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078, Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:33:10 PM
Attachments: Contract 8078-Preconstruction mgt.pdf 

Contract 8078-project personnel.pdf 
Temp Test Pile Required Submittals.pdf 

 
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Daly, Keith  
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 4:32 PM 
To: 'Kevin Culbert (Kevinc@americanconstco.com)' 
Cc: Green, Frank; Degenhart, Mark 
Subject: Contract 8078, Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program
 
Kevin,
 
Please find attached serial letters regarding the preconstruction meeting/WSDOT 
policies and procedures, project personnel, and preliminary list of required 
submittals. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thanks,
 
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

 

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DALYK
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Peppersn
http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org








































































































































	FW_ Contract 8078, Columbia River Bridge Tempor....pdf
	Temp Test Pile Required Submittals.pdf
	Contract 8078-project personnel.pdf
	Contract 8078-Preconstruction mgt.pdf

